

MINING, EXPLORATION & GEOSCIENCE ADVICE RESPONSE

RDOC22/15964

Emily Murray
Planning & Assessment Group
Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

emily.murray@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Emily

Project: RASP Modification 6 – New Tailing Storage Facility
Stage: Draft Conditions
Development Application: MP07_0018

I refer to your correspondence dated 15 February 2022 inviting the Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience (MEG) to provide comments on the RASP Modification 6 – New Tailing Storage Facility (the Modification) submitted by Broken Hill Operations Pty Ltd.

MEG has reviewed the information supplied and raises no issues regarding the Modification.

For further advice on this matter, please contact Industry Advisory & Mining Concierge service - Industry Development unit on 02 4063 6860 or mining.concierge@regional.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Adam W. Banister
Senior Advisory Officer - Industry Advisory & Mining Concierge
Industry Development
Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience
18 February 2022

for
Anthony Keon
Executive Director Strategy, Performance & Industry Development
Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience